Dean of Academics



Dr.VARA PRASAD

It is my privilege and pleasure to welcome you all to GVR&S College of Engineering and Technology.

It is an Institute where discipline and punctuality with conducive environment will provide quality education and development in frontier areas of engineering and technology. We, the faculty, staff and administration at **GVR&S** will work for producing technologically

superior and ethically strong engineers for the country and the world with a purpose to serve the society & mankind. With strong team work we would achieve technological excellence in a highly competitive environment around us.

As we strive for excellence in what we do, the Institute is constantly making endeavors to scale new heights by developing synergy between academic knowledge, technical skill set in line with industry needs, high moral values and sensitivity to the environment and the nation. Therefore apart from academics, co-curricular activities, sports and cultural development will form an important part of the life at **GVR&S** from the very beginning.

I wish our students to soar high by excelling in academics and other activities upholding the name of **GVR&S** and to bring fame to the institution with their sterling qualities. In an era of stiff competition, success can only be achieved if one makes the right kind of endeavor at the right time and in the right direction. "Success will never lower its standard to accommodate us; we have to raise our standard to achieve it".

With this I invite you to visit **GVR&S** to experience the difference.

PROFILE:

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION:

- Ph.D: Quality of work Life in Banks A Study with reference to Andhra Bank and ICICI Bank, Acharya Nagarjuna University.
- MPhil.: Dissertation entitled "Organizational Climate" in Maddi Lakshmaiah Tobbaco Company, Ganapavaram, chilakaluri pet.
- SLET in Management (1997) APGSG Hyd, A. P. (Accredited by UGC)
- MBA (Personnel Management): 1992-1994 Andhra University Campus, Visakhapatnam.

- MA (History): Andhra University, Vishakhapatnam.
- ML (Business Law): Andhra University, Visakhapatnam.
- **BA** (Economics): Acharya Nagarjuna University.
- **BL**: Andhra University.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

- Working as Dean, GVR&S College of Engineering and Technology, Guntur from 2020 to till date
- Worked as principal, Nalanda Institute of PG studies, Kantepudi, Sattenapalli, Guntur (Dt) from 2013 to 2020
- Worked as P.G Director in K. Chandrakala PG College, Tenali, Guntur (Dt) From 2005 to 2013.
- Worked as Associate Professor in MBA Department in Nalanda institute of P.G studies,
 Kantepdui, Sattenapalli, Guntur (Dt) from 2003-2005.
- Worked as Asst. Professor in management studies, department of applied science and humanities in Narasaraopet Engineering and post graduation Department, Narasarao pet, Guntur (Dt) from 2002-2003.
- Worked as Asst. Professor in department of management studies in S.C.A.S Degree College, Maddirala, Guntur (Dt), from 1995-2002.

SEMINARS / WORKSHOPS ATTENDED:

- National conference on management strategies in service sector.
- National conference on research issues in business management- 2k13
- National seminar on social justice: Dr. B.R. Ambedkar held on 6-7th January, 2003 organized by Acharya Nagarjuna University
- National seminar on Women Empowerment in India organized by Acharya Nagarjuna University in 2007.
- Attended one day work shop on Women towards Development: Role of Non Governments
 Agencies 2002 organized by center for women studies Achrya Nagarjuna University.

ARTICLES PUBLISHED:

INTERNATIONAL JOURNALS:

- International Journal on Strategies for Business Excellence (IJSBE) vol 1/ number 02, ISSN: 2277-761X
- Article titled: Managing the stress at work place. Page no 56 to 61
- An International Multidisciplinary research journal ISSN: 2250-1193 vol 3/ number 07, on a case study on performance of a milk dairy: **principal component analysis**.
- Contemporary Research in India A Peer reviewed multi disciplinary International Journal. Special Issue: Feb 2015, Vol. 01, Title: "Work Life Balwnce of The Staff in APSRTC"
- Contemporary Research in India A Peer reviewed multi disciplinary International Journal.
 Special Issue: Feb 2015, Vol: 02, Title: Labour Welfare With Reference to Madde Lakshamaiah Company Ltd, Ganapavaram, Guntur(dt) Andrapradesh
 NATIONAL JOURNALS:
- An article titled "Organizational climate" in HRD Times November, 2005
- An article titled "Women empowerment" In HRD Times –February, 2007
- National conference research issues in business management -2k13 conducted by St. Anns Engineering College, Chirala, 08th March 2013.
- Article titled: **Knowledge Mnagement.** Page No: 30 to 31
- National Conference in Christu Jayanthi Jubilee college, Guntur
- Article title: "Emerging Trends in Retail Sector".
- An article titled "Emerging Trends in Industrial relations" February, 2014.
- ANU Journal of Commerce and Management, Vol: 4(I & II), ISSN: 0976-0857(June-Dec 2012)

 BOOKS:
- Book title: Financial innovations and challenges. ISBN -978-93-82163-81-7
- Book Title: Human Resource Development issues, Challenges and Strategies. ISBN -978-81-92283-3-9
- Book title: Changing scenario of Human Resources in India ISBN 978-93-5097-139-0 PCH 178.
- Book title: Changing scenario of Human Resources in India ISBN 978-93-5097-139-0 PCH 178.
- Book title: Empowerment of Women in India New Strategies ISBN 978-81-8484-339-2 Regal Publications.
- Book title: HRD Strategies ISBN 978-93-85100-05-5

DEPARTMENT OF ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING



Mr. LINGAIAH TUMMALA

B.Tech,M.Tech

LINGAIAH TUMMALA Associate Professor have around 14 Years of work Experience in both Telugu States ,Academic Qualifications B.Tech. (EEE) ,MTech (PE&ED) from JNTUH,JNTUK respectively, Published papers

in Various reputed National, International Journals and also member in International Association of Engineers, Good Human being and Played roles until now, like mentor, Lab i/c, Head, PG coordinator and now Examination Incharge.

DEPARTMENT OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERING



Mr.G.ANIL KUMAR **B.Tech,M.Tech**

Mr. G.Anil Kumar is Associate Professor and Head of the Mechanical Engineering Department. He obtained in Mechanical Engineering from JNTUH. He received M.Tech in (CAD/CAM) From the Dept. Of Mechanical Engineering in Narasaraopet engineering college

Narasaraopet, He has a rich teaching experience of 9 years and worked in various prestigious Engineering Colleges in Andhra Pradesh. He has published many National/International Journals. His research interests include Design and Manufacturing . He organized several workshops. He delivered several guest lectures throughout the state of Andhra Pradesh. He has extensive experience in the feild of Mechanical Engineering Design. He supervised and mentored

undergraduate and post graduate students. He is adept in communication and problem solving.

DEPARTMENT OF ELECTRONICS AND COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING



J. Sowjanya completed her M.Tech in VLSI Design specialization from JNTUK. She began her academic career as a Lecturer in the Department of Electronics and Communication Engineering and has steadily progressed over the past 10 years, holding various academic and administrative positions in reputed engineering institutions. Her professional journey reflects consistent growth and commitment to

excellence in teaching and institutional development. She has contributed to research through the publication of papers in reputed journals and conference proceedings. She has actively participated in project-based learning activities at both B.Tech and M.Tech levels and has submitted research proposals to various funding agencies in the domains of VLSI, IoT, and Embedded Systems. In addition to her academic and research contributions, she has played a key role in institutional quality improvement processes by serving as a co-coordinator for NAAC and NBA accreditation activities. She has organized and participated in numerous academic programs, including NPTEL courses, faculty development programs (FDPs), seminars, workshops, and conferences. Furthermore, she has served in multiple capacities such as mentor, member of the women's protection committee, and faculty in-charge. She has also taken on responsibilities as a convenor, co-convenor, and co-member for organizing various institutional events.

DEPARTMENT OF COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING



Surapuraju Suneetha, Associate Professor, have 13 years of experience in both Telugu States, Academic Qualifications: M.C.A, M.Tech (CSE) from JNTUH.,(Ph.D.) from BIHER. Published papers in various reputed National and International conferences and Journals. Member ships in SCI,IAENG,AICTSD,CSI. Played different roles Mentor, Lab incharge,

Event Co-ordinator, P.G Academic Co-Ordinator, HoD.

DEPARTMENT OF COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING - AI & ML



Surapuraju Suneetha, Associate Professor, have 13 years of experience in both Telugu States, Academic Qualifications: M.C.A, M.Tech (CSE) from JNTUH.,(Ph.D.) from BIHER. Published papers in various reputed National and International conferences and Journals. Member ships in

SCI,IAENG,AICTSD,CSI. Played different roles Mentor, Lab incharge, Event Co-ordinator, P.G Academic Co-Ordinator, HoD.

DEPARTMENT OF AI & DS



Surapuraju Suneetha, Associate Professor, have 13 years of experience in both Telugu States, Academic Qualifications: M.C.A, M.Tech (CSE) from JNTUH.,(Ph.D.) from BIHER. Published papers in various reputed National and International conferences and Journals. Member ships in SCI,IAENG,AICTSD,CSI. Played different roles Mentor, Lab incharge,

Event Co-ordinator, P.G Academic Co-Ordinator, HoD.

DEPARTMENT OF BASIC SCIENCE & HUMANITIES



Dr. M. Avinash, M.Sc, B.Ed, Ph. D.

Dr M Avinash is an Associate Professor and Head of the Basic Science and Humanities Department. He has done his Ph. D in Physical science from Acharya Nagarjuna University during the year 2021. He has cleared CSIR NET with JRF in the year 2012. During the working period as CSIR research fellow he has published 14

international and national papers indexed in Scopus. He has 14 years of teaching experience in teaching in various institutions. During the working period he has published 10 national and international papers. He has also completed 6 FDP programs. He has also participated more than 50 national and international seminars and presented research papers. He has completed his PG in distinction. He has given lot of guest lecturers in various institutions. Currently he act as Head of Basic Science and Humanities Department.

DEPARTMENT OF MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION



Mr. T VASANTHA RAO, MBA, LLB, LLM(Labour Law)

Mr. T.VASANTHA RAO is an Associate Professor and Head of the MBA Department. He has done his MBA in MBA (FINANCE & MARKETING) from Acharya Nagarjuna University during the year 2009. He has 16 years of teaching experience in various institutions. During the working period he has published 5 national and 2 international papers. He has also completed 6 FDP

programs. He has also participated more than 15 national and international seminars and presented research papers. He has completed his LLB in 2023 From Addikavi Nannaya University. He pursing LLM (LABOUR LAW). He has given lot of guest lecturers in various institutions. Currently he Act as Head of the MBA Department.